
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date 29/10/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304022 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Helen Rickman,  
Democratic Support Officer e-mail helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
GROWTH AND PROSPERITY OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

MONDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2010 
2.00 PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, NEXT TO THE CIVIC CENTRE 

  
Committee Members– 
Councillor Nicholson, Chair 
Councillor Nelder, Vice Chair 
Councillors Berrow, K Foster, Martin Leaves, Roberts, Mrs Stephens, Wheeler 
and Wright 
 
 
Substitutes–: 
Any Member other than a Member of the Cabinet may act as a substitute 
member provided that they do not have a personal and prejudicial interest in the 
matter under review. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf. 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 

 
 BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
GROWTH AND PROSPERITY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
 

PART 1 (PUBLIC PANEL) 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance by panel members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 18 October 2010. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS AND FEEDBACK FROM THE 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD   
(Pages 9 - 12) 

  
 The Panel will monitor the progress of previous resolutions and receive any 

relevant feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board. 
  
6. WRITTEN AND VERBAL UPDATE ON GOVERNMENT 

POLICY CHANGES   
(Pages 13 - 14) 

  
 The Panel will be provided with an update on Government Policy changes. 
  
7. THE PLYMOUTH REPORT   (Pages 15 - 16) 
  
 The Panel will receive the Plymouth Report and identify any issues for possible 

inclusion in its work programme. 
  
8. LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN 3    
  
 The Panel will be provided with an update on the Local Transport Plan 3. 
  
9. EQUALITY OF OPPORTUNITY, PLANNING AND 

PROGRESS   
 

  
 The Panel will be provided with a presentation on Equality of Opportunity, 

Planning and Progress.  
  



 

10. POST IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW OF DEVON HOME 
CHOICE   

 

  
 The Panel will be provided with a presentation on the Post Implementation Review 

of Devon Home Choice. 
  
11. PLYMOUTH COMMUNITY HOMES PRESENTATION    
  
 The Panel will be provided with a presentation on Plymouth Community Homes. 
  
12. WORK PROGRAMME   (Pages 17 - 20) 
  
 To review the panels work programme 10/11. 
  
13. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE PANEL) 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the panel is entitles to consider certain items in private. Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 
 
Nil.  
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
�������������������

��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	���
�

��	
�������������������
�

������ !�
�
����������	
��������
	��	���	������	
����������	���	
�����
	����	������	
�����������	������
	�	������
	���	
��������	������������
	�������
	
���	��������
	�������	���	��� ���	
	
!���� ���	"��	�������#	����������	������	$��%��	
	
!���	��	����������#		&���	'����
	��������	���� ��	"��	(�%����)���	���	
�� ���������
	!�����*	'�*��	���	(�������	"��	(�%����)���
	����������	��*
	
���	'���"����	������	"��	'������ 
	������ ��	+����� 	���	,����)��	
(�%����)���
	(�%��	(��""��
	!��������	(�������	"��	,����)��	(�%����)���
	
'�����-	��� ��
	��������	.)���%�)���	(�������	���� ��
	���	�������  ��
	
�������	'������ 	/""����	���	'����	+����
	0����	'������ 	��1����������	
	
2��	)����� 	�������	��	3�44	�)	���	"�������	��	5�56	�)�	
	
����������� ������!����	"#�������!!�������������	��
����������������� �������

�� ��!�	����#���������!���������$����������	"�%�������������&�����!�	�����
� ������!����	"������	 ��!���������������!�	�������������	��!�	
�
%	
	

78�	 "�#$%�% &�����'�&� ���� ���
	
2����	����	��	������������	�"	��������	��	����������	����	���	����	�"	
��������		
	

54�	 �&�( �����
	
2��	(�)�������	�������	/""����	��"��)��	���	'����	����	���	93	:��*	3494	
&�����	���	'��������*	/%��%���	���	�������*	'����;�	)������	����	
)����-���*	��������	��	���	� �����	������	�"	���	97	�����)���	3494	)������	
����	 �%��	��	)�)����	��	���	)����� �		
	
! ����	����	���	)������	�"	���	)����� 	����	��	97	�����)���	3494	����	
���"��)��	��	�	�������	�������	
	

59�	 #)%&�*��(���� �+(�&�������
	
2����	����	��	���)�	�"	�����;�	�� ���	���������	
	

53�	  �%#,&�������$( &����%�"�'��"+%#,�'���� )���-��-&�.�
%�"��#�( &�/��%�%����� �+�%�"���
	
2��	�����	�������	���	'����	��	�����	����-�� 	�����������	���	"������-	"��)	
���	/%��%���	���	�������*	���� �)���	������	
	
	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

����	�� ����	��	����-�� 	�����������
	���	'����	���	��"��)��	����	<		
	
���	 ���	 )�=�)�)	 $����	 +����� 	 !��������	 �$+!�	 ��*����	 "��	 ��� ����	

����������	 ��	 '�*)����	 ���	 �)�����	 ��	 '����	 ��)����>	 ����	 ���)	
�����	�����"���	��	 ��*��	���	��	��)�����>	
	

����	 ���	��)���	�"	����������	�=������	��	��	�""�����	�*	������ 	����"��	
���	�����	������ 	���������	����	���	�)�����	��	'����	��)����>	����	
���)	�����	�����"���	��	 ��*��	���	��	��)�����>	
	

�����	 ���������	 ��	)�����	��)����	73	���
	73	��%�
	73	�%�
	73	�%���
	73	�%����
	
���	 73	 ��=�	 �"	 97	 �����)���	 3494	 &�����	 ���	 '��������*	 /�'	
)����� 	 ����	 ���%����	 ��	 ���	 �������	 94?	 	 1	 '������ 	 /��� ������	
��������� 	������	��������	��	���	� ����>	�����	���)�	�����	�����"���	
��	 ��*��	���	��	��)�����>	
	

��%�	 �	 ��������	 ��	 ���	@�������	 �� ����� 	 ���	�����	�"	�������������*	���	
���)���	���� �	�����	��	�����"���	��	���	
�%�)���	3494	&�����	���	
'��������*	/�'	)����� 	

	
����	�� ����	��	"������-	"��)	���	/%��%���	���	�������*	���� �)���	
�����
	���	'����	���	��"��)��	����	<		
	
�%�	 ���	"��)��	���	���	�������	�"	���	@�������*	�������*	������	�����	��	

�)������	
	

57�	 #���(�& /��-�� ��%�"���%"�#$��(�����$&#/� %�,�%�"�'&�&�)�
���(��(�"% ����
	
2��	�����	���%����	���	'����	����	��	������	��	���	��))����*	,%����	���	
����	�������	���-	���	"�����	 ����	���	��������	)�)����	��	���	"����	������	
��������	��	���	� �����	
	
.�	��������	��	@��������	������	��	���	��������	����	<		
	
��	 �%���	�� �������	����	��@�����	��	����*	"��	�	��)�����*	���""��	

�� �������	�����	�22�/�	��	�����	��	�����	�	����	"��	��	�%���>	��	�����	
������	��	���	�*��	�"	����	��	��	�������	�	22�/	���	��@������	
	

���	 ���	2�)�����	������	"���	���	��	���	����))�����	����	�"	�����%��	
�%����	��	�����	��	���	��  �����	����	��	"���	��	���� ��	��	���	
�� ������	���	��	���	����������	��� �%��*	�"	���	�%����	

	
! ����	����	���	����))���������	������	��	���	"����	������	��	���)�����	��	���	
/%��%���	���	�������*	���� �)���	�����	"��	�����	�����%��#	
	
9�	 ����	���������������	��	)���	��	�������	&�%���)���	��	��������	��	���	

)����)	����	 ��	 ��%������	 2�)�����*	 2��""��	�� �������	/�����	 �� �	
$����	&�%���)���	 !����������
	 (�����)���	 "��	 2��������
	 ��������*	
�"	�����	"��	��))�������	���	$����	&�%���)���>	
	
	

Page 2



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

3�	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ��	 �����%��	 ����	 �"	 �%����	 "��	 �����	 ���	 �������	 ����	
���%���	2�)�����*	2��""��	�� �������	/�����	�22�/��	"���	�"	���� �	
���	 ����	 ����	����	��	�����%��	�*	 ���	�������	��)���	 "��	2���������	
2��	����	����	�������	��%��	���	�����	��)����	�%����	����	��%�	����	����	
������	���	���*	"��	��	�����	���	����	6	*�����	2��	����	��	��	��%�����	��	
��	������	�����	
	

7�	 ����	���	������)���	�"	���	�������	�����������	"��	���	��������	��	����	
��*	�%���	���	��������	��	���	�����%��	����
	������	���%���	���	��� ��	
"��	���	���)�����)���	�"	���	����	�"	���	2�)�����*	2��""��	�� �������	
/�����	�22�/��	��	2��������	A	+� ���*�	
	

5�	 ����	 2�)�����*	 2��""��	 �� �������	 /�����	 �22�/��	 ��������	 ��	 ��	
��%�������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ���������	 "��	 ���	 �%����	 �=����	 �����	 "����� 	
������	 ���	 ��������	 "��	 ������	 �������	 ���	 "����	 ������� 	 ��*	
&�%���)���	��������	"��)	���	���������������	
	

6�	 ����	 �	 ���� �� 	 �����*	 ��	 �)���)�����	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ��������	
���� �����	 ���	 ���� ��
	 ���	 ��	 ��%�����	 �������*	 ���	 ������	 �"	 �	
���� �	�"	�����	!�*	���� ��	��	��	�����%��	�*	�������	)�)���	"��	
2���������	2��	��������	���	��	��	"��������	�*	�""������		
	

?�	 ����	�""�����	��	 ����-��	"��	 �����	�""����	 ��	���� ����	���	�������	 ���	
�� �������	�"	�)�����	�%����	
	

B�	 ���	 �����	 ����	 �����)��	 ���	 ��%���� �����	 �"	 ������	 ���	 �����%��	
������	���	�������	 �����	���	��	������������	 ��	��)���"*	 ���	22�/	
��������	

	
55�	 ��-������ ���$&#/�#)%�������

	
2��	'����	���	���%����	����	��	������	��	&�%���)���	'����*	���� ��	���	
�����	���	�������	
	

56�	 #&�����0�"�$&-��&����(� %&�%+$�����. )���
	
!�����*	'�*��	���	(�������	"��	(�%����)���	���	����������	��*
	���	'���"����	
������	"��	'������ 
	������ ��	+����� 	���	,����)��	(�%����)���	���%����	
���	'����	����	��	������	��	�.'	93	<	(���%���� 	�����������	&������	
	
2��	'����	���	��"��)��	����	<		
	
���	 ��	�����	 ��	����%��	�����������	��))�������	 ���	��)�����	��� ��))�	

�"	$����	(�%����)���	���)����-	����)����
	�����	����	"��)������	
��	 ���%�	 "������	 ���*	  �����
	 ����	 ��	 ��� ��>	 ���	 ��=�	 (�%����)���	
'���	(���)����	�('(�	��������	���	(����"���	���	������	!���	!�����	
'���	 ���	 ���	 �����������	 
�� ����������	 ('(
	 ���	 ���	 ��	  �	 ��	
�������>	

	

Page 3



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

	

����	 ���	 ����%��*	 �"	 ������ ��	 ��%����)���	 ��	 ���	���*	 ������
	 (�%������
	
������*
	 ����"���	 ���	 '�*)����-	 ���	 ��	 ��� ��>	 ����	 ����	 ������� 	
�����)����	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 ��	 ����	 ��%�������	 ����������	 ��	
��%����� 	 ��	 �����	 ������	 9C	 "������	 ������� 	 �����)����	 ����	 ���� 	
����������	"��	����	*���	��	��*	���	���)�����	���	)��-��>	
	

�����	 ���	 �)���)��������	�"	)��-��	����%��*	)�������	����	��	��� ��>	 ���	
����)�	 �����"	���	���� 	����%��*	 �)���)�����	���	���	 �� �����*	 ���	
�����	"��	�� ���������	�%��	���	��%����)���	����"">	 ����	����)�	�����	
��	)��������>	
	

��%�	 ���	 ����%��*	 �"	 ���	 �����	 �����)��	 ������ *	 ���	 ��	 ��� ��	 <	 ���	
������*	2��)�	&����	���	����	 �������������	���	���	���������	�"	
)���	���%���	������	)�)�����	2����	)����� �	 "������	��	 ���	6	-�*	
�����	�"	��������
	�-����
	�������
	�������������	���	����������>	
	

�%�	 ���	 �)���)��������	�"	 ���	 .�"�����������	(���%��*	'�� ��))�	���	��	
��� ��	<	���	���"�	����	�����	��	����*	�*	���	���	�"	
�%�)���	3494>	
����	��� ��))�	�����	"���	����	���	$����	.�%���)���	'���>		
	

�%��	 ���	 �)���)��������	�"	 ���	&����	 .�"�����������	(���%��*	'���	���	��	
��� ��	 <	 ����	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 �	 ��������	 �=�)����	 ���	 ���	
��������	�*	98	�� ����������	 �������� 	��� ������� 	�����������	���	
��������*	� �������	/""�����	����	���-�� 	 ��	�=����	 ���	���D���	 "��	�	
"������	"�%�	*����>	
	

�%���	 ���	���"�	)�����	����	"��	������)	'��-	���	��	 �	���	��	������������	��	
9	
�%�)���	3494	����	�	"����	���"�	��-��*	��	:�����*	3499>		
	

�%����	 �	��=	���-	������������	���	���	��	�����	��	9C	/������	3494	"��	 ���	
�������	'��-	)�����	����>	
	

��=�	 ���	������� 	������	��	
�����	���D���	���	����)�� 	��	�=�)����	�"	
��))����*	 ��%��%�)���	 ��	 ��������	 )�-�� 	 ����	 �	 ��)���	 �"	
�������"��	 �)���%�)����	 ��	 �����	  ����	 ������	 ������*	 ����%�����	 .�	
���	����������	����	53E	�"	'�*)����	���	 ����	�����>	

�=�	 ���� '������ 	 ���%����	 ��������	 .)���%�)���	 '���	 ���	 ����	
���������>	
	

�=��	
	

���	)�D����*	�"	��� ��))�	������	���	����	���	��	���	����	)����� 	
��	�	�� ����	�����>	

�=���	
	

���	 ����%��*	 �"	 ���	 �����	 ��%���)���	 ��� ��))�	 �����	 ����)����	
�=������	 "����� 	 ���	 �������	 ����	 %����	 "��)	 ���	 '�*)����	
(�%����)���	2���""	���	��	��� ���	2��	$����	.�%���)���	'���	��� ���	
��%���)���	 ������	 ���	 ���*;�	 ����������	 ���	 ���	 ���� 	 ��%�����	 2���	
����	�����	������	����	��*	����	)���	��	���	�� �����	&�����	����>	

Page 4



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

�=����	
	

)��-���� 	 ��	 '�*)����	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ��������	 �� �����	 ���	 ��������	
"����� 	 �����)�	���	 ��������*	 ��	 ��� ��>	 ���	 $����	 .�%���)���	 '���	
�����	��	����	 ��	����	 D����"*	������ 	 "��	 "����	����	��	 ���	�� �����	
&�����	����	���	���	
��	+�)��	������	'�*)����	���*	�������	���	
���-�� 	 ����	 ���	 ���)���	 ���	 �����	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 ��	 "����	 ��	
)��-���� 	���	��%���)���	���	�����"��	���D����	��	'�*)����>	

�=�%�	 ���	�� �����	�������	������ *	���	����	��%�-��	�*	���	��������*	�"	
�����	����	���	���������	���� 	����	��	��	���������>	
	

�=%�	 ���	 ����%��*	 �"	 �""����%�	 ���	 �� �����	 �����������	 ���-�� 	 ���	 ����	
��)������>	
	

�=%��	 ���	 ����%��*	 �"	 ���FG���	 ������	 ��%����)���	 ���	 ��	 ��� ��>	 ���	
$�� � �	A	����"���	(�������	,��� *	�������	��)������>	
	

�=%���	 ��������� 	 �"	 �������	 ��������	 )��� �)���	 �)����������	 ��	 ���	
 �����	 � ����	���	 ��	 ��� ��>	 ���	���������	���� �)���	'���	���	
���	��	 �	��	�������	��	/������	3494>	

	
.�	��������	��	@��������	������	��	���	��������	����	<		
	
�=%����	 ���	%�����	����"�� 	������	�����	��	�)�����	��	���	(�)�������	�������	

/""����	��	�����	��	��	����������	��	���	)�)����	�"	���	'����>	
	

�=�=�	 '�*)����	���	�����=�)����*	99��	���	�"	��%����	�������	�����������	��	
����%���� 	)�D��	������� 	�������������	

	
2��	�����	����-��	����������	��*	"��	���	����	��%�������	��	������	��"��)��	
)����� �	����	��)���"	���	!�����*	'�*��	���	����	�������	�""�����	"��)	���	
(�%����)���	���	�� ���������	�����������	����	���	���%�����*	��������	
'����	)����� �	"��	�����	�����	�"	-������ �	���	�""���	��	��)����� 	��������		
	

5?�	 ��# &�����1���-��(��0��$%��&����+$&�% &�������& ��&�����
	
'���	�������
	!��������	(�������	"��	'������ 	���%����
	���	�������  ��
	
�������	'������ 	/""����	���	'����	+����
	0����	'������ 	��1���������
	
���%����	���	'����	����	�	"������	������	��	'������ 	/��� ������	"������� 	���	
"����	������	��	���	97��	�����)���	3494	)����� �	
	
.�	��������	��	@��������	������	��	���	��������	����	<		
	
���	 '����	)�)����	����	��%����	��	�������	����	�""�����	��	���	������� 	

������)���	�"	���*	��@�����	)���	��"��)�����	��	����%�����	�������	94?	
�������	��	���	����%���	������� 	������)���	��	�����������>	
	

����	 �	�������	94?	��������	���	����	��	����*��	���	)������	�������	94?	
��%����>	���	������	����	���	��������*	"��	"��	�������	���	
��@����)����	����������	����	���	'�*)����	(�%����)���	2���""	���	
���	��))����*	.�"�����������	$�%*	������������	��%���)���	��	���	
��"�����>	
	

Page 5



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

�����	 ������� 	�������	�""�����	���	���	������� 	��)�������	���)	����	�	
���"��	�������	��	)�������� 	�������	94?	"����>	
	

��%�	 �"	������	"�%�	*����	�"	���	�� ��	� ���)���	���	�������	94?	)���*	���	
���	����	�����
	�����	���	�	����������*	����	���	"����	�����	����	��	
��	��������	��	���	��%������	����	��������>		
	

�%�	 ��%�������	��%�	���	�������������*	��	)�-�	���	�������	94?	��*)���	
��	���	�������	����	���	���  ��	�����	���	����	�������>	
	

�%��	 ������� 	���)������	���	���)���*	 ������	"��	�	�����	*���	������	���	
���	���*	��@�����	��	��))����	������������	����� 	����	��)������
	
���	���	����������*	��	��)�����	���	�����	����)�>	
	

�%���	 ���	!��������	(�������	"��	'������ 	���%����	�����	���%���	'����	
��)����	����	��	������	��	������	 �%���)���	�� ������%�	���� ��	
������� 	��	������	��	)�������	����������	���	��%���	��	���	����	
�������	��	����������	������	������%�����	�����>		
	

�%����	 �������	94?	���D����	����	��@�����	��	 �	����� �	���	�������	(���%��*	
�����	 ��	 �������	 94?	 "����	 �"���	 �������	 ��	 �������	 '�� ��))�	
(���%��*	

	
2��	�����	����-��	���	�""�����	"��	���	"��������	������ �����	���	������	
���%����	��	���	������	���	���� �����	����	�""�����	���	����	�����	��)���	��	
������	���	'����;�	@���������			
	
! ����	����	<		
	
9�	 ���	'����	�����)�	���	'������ 	/��� ������	������	���	���������	��	��	

���	�������	��)����	�"	���	�������	"��	�����	��"��)�����>	
	

3�	 ���	 '����	 �������	 ���	 ����))��������	 "��)	 '������ 	 ���%����	
�� ����� 	 ���	 ��@����)���	 �"	 ���	 ��"�����	 ����	 �����	 �)���%�	 ���	
)�������� 	�"	�������	94?	"�����	

	
5B�	 $�#%$�� �% ��&#��%� ����)&��2$��3�.�%$ )/� )�������(��

(�"% ����
	
(�%��	(��""��
	!��������	(�������	"��	,����)��	(�%����)���	���%����	���	
'����	����	��	������	��	���	$����	������ ��	'����������
	������*	2��)�	
&�����	
	
2��	'����	���	��"��)��	����	<		
	
���	 ���	)�)�������	�"	���	������*	���)�	 ����	���	���� ��	��	����	C	�"	

93	)�)����	����	���	"��)	���	���%���	������>	
	

����	 ���	������*	���)�	 ����	���	�����������	"��	����%���� 	���	�����	
�����)��	������ *>	
	
	

Page 6



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

�����	 �	��%���	���	����	��))��������	��	����*��	���	�����)��	�������	�"	
D���	��	'�*)����>	
	

��%�	 ��	���	����������	����	'�*)����	���	��������*	�%��1���������	��	
������	������	D���	

	
2��	'����	�����	���	������	���	����-��	(�%��	(��""��	"��	���	�����������	
	

5C�	  �(�&���4�-&�& ���� �% ��/�%�"��$%#���%�%����� ���
	
(�%��	(��""��
	!��������	(�������	"��	,����)��	(�%����)���	���	'�����-	
��� ��
	��������	.)���%�)���	(�������	���� ��
	���%����	���	'����	����	��	
������	��	���	�������	������ *	���	'����	���� �)����	
	
2��	'����	���	��"��)��	����	<		
	
���	 ���	'����	���� �)���	������ *	���	�����%��	�*	���	���*	�������	��	

!����	3494>	
	

����	 ���	��)	�"	���	������ *	���	��	�������	)���	%�������	��	'�*)����	���	
���%�	���	�����)*	�*	����������� 	��	)���	�����������	����	��	���	
�����"����>	
	

�����	 ���	%������	�����)*	�������	�"	����
	�����
	�����������
	)������	��	
����	��	�� �� �
	���	������ �
	 �����*�	���	���	��%����)���>	
	

��%�	 ��������*	B
644	D���	��	'�*)����	������	��	���	%������	�����)*>	
	

�%�	 �����	��	��	��)	��	������	B
444	���	D���	�%��	���	��=�	96	*����>	
	

�%��	 %�������	 ����	 �	 ����	 )��� ��	 %������	 �=��������	 ����	 ��	 �����)�� 	
�����
	��"�
	���*	��	 ��	������	���	����	)��-����>	
	

�%���	 ���	'����	���� �)���	������ *	������� ��	�����������	���-�� 	��	
�������	������	��	���	����	����	��������	�����>	
	

�%����	 (����������	'�*)����	���	����	�������	��	����	�"	���	������ *	��	���	
)��-���� 
	�����	��)�����������	������	���	�������	��������>	
	

��=�	 ���	�����"����	'����������	���	����	�������	��	����	�"	���	������ *	��	
�����	���������	���	� ���	��	� ����	"��	�)���%�� 	���	����>	
	

�=�	 ���	���*	������	��)���*	�����	��������	��	�)�����	��������	���	
�������	��%���)���>	
	

�=��	 (����������	'�*)����	�����	�� ��	��	��%����	�	�������	������ *	"��	
'�*)����	

	
.�	��������	��	@��������	������	��	���	��������	����	<		
	
�=���	 ���	'����	���� �)���	������ *	�����	���%���	�	��� ��	�� ���������	

�����������	�������	���	���*	���	���	��))����*>	

Page 7



��������	
�����
����������������	
�������	����	�����	
������������������	

	
�=����	 ���	���	�����"����	)��� ��	�����	�������-�	�	��)��������%�	�����	

�"	��������	��	���	�����"����	����>	
	

�=�%�	 ���	��)���� �	)����	���	����	��	������"*	���	�����=�)���	��)���	�"	
%�������	��	'�*)����>	
	

�=%�	 /""�����	����	��������� 	��	������	�������������	"��	����	�����	
)����� 	��	'�*)����>	
	

�=%��	 ��	���	���	*��	�������	���	"��	���	�����	�"	���	�����	"��	���	�����"����	
��������	.)���%�)���	(�������	�����	����>	
	

�=%���	 ���	!��������	(�������	"��	,����)��	(�%����)���	�����	������	
)�)����	��	���	���)�	������)	������	�����	����	��������*	�����	
�����G���	

	
2��	�����	����-��	���	�""�����	"��	�����	�����������		
	

58�	 .��,������%������
	
2��	'����	�����	�����	���-	��� ��))�	"��	3494F3499�	0����	����	���)	���	
)�)�������	"��	���	+� ���*�	�����������	2��-	���	������	&����	���	
����������	.�	���	� ����	����	����������	
��������	�����	�����	���	���-	���	
"�����	 ����	���	����	�����������	
�����
	��� ��
	������	���	������	�����	��	
��	���	'�����	2��	(�)�������	�������	/""����	�����	���������	�����	��	
)�)����	��	���	����	"������	
	

64�	 �5��� �+(�&�������
	
2����	����	��	���)�	�"	�=�)��	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 8



TRACKING RESOLUTIONS 
Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

Date / Minute 
number 

Resolution Explanation / 
Minute 

Officer Progress Target 
date 

Minute 30 (i), 
13 September 
2010 

the maximum Local Housing 
Allowance (LHA) payable for 
eligible properties in Plymouth 
would be provided to Panel 
Members via email before the 
next Panel meeting; 
 
 

Government 
Policy Changes 

Stuart 
Palmer 

The response to this question was emailed to Panel 
Members on 16.09.10 

Before 
18.10.10 

Minute 30 (ii), 
13 September 
2010 

the number of households 
expected to be affected by 
housing benefit and local 
housing allowance cuts would 
be provided to Panel Members  
via email before the next Panel 
meeting; 
 

Government 
Policy Changes 

Stuart 
Palmer 

The response to this question was emailed to Panel 
Members on 16.09.10 

Before 
18.10.10 

Minute 32 (i), 
13 September 
2010 

the list of outstanding planning 
obligations, including 
information on progress in 
actioning these, would be 
presented to the next meeting; 
 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 

Minute 32 (iv), 
13 September 
2010 

officers welcomed feedback 
from Councillors regarding the 
governance arrangements and 
opportunity for member 
engagement in the planning 
obligation process, and would 
provide further information to 
the next meeting on this matter 
 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 A
genda Item

 5
P

age 9



Minute 32 (v), 
13 September 
2010 

if project developers failed to 
make section 106 payments to 
the council, officers would seek 
to recover the money as debt. If 
a developer went bust it was 
thought that the section 106 
obligation was tied to the site 
and the obligation would be 
sold with the site, however 
further information would be 
provided in response to this 
question at the next meeting; 
 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 

Minute 32 (vii), 
13 September 
2010 

officers would provide a flow 
chart to Panel Members 
detailing the spending process 
of 106 money and would 
highlight the different levels of 
process involved in getting 
funds spent; 
 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 

Minute 32 (viii), 
13 September 
2010 

officers would provide a list of 
improvements made to the 
section 106 funds data base 
which monitors and records all 
clauses in all Section 106 
agreements, and provide more 
information on the 
administration of the planning 
obligations process; 
 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 

Minutes 32 (ix), 
13 September 
2010 

officers would provide an 
explanation to the next meeting 
of the gap between financial 
contributions negotiated and 
secured as identified in Table 1 
of the report. 

Section 106  - 
Planning 
Obligations 
Monitoring 

Jonathan 
Bell 

The response to this question was submitted to the 
Panel in the Section 106 Revenue – Planning 
Obligations Monitoring report attached to the 18 
October 2010 Growth and Prosperity OSP agenda. 

18.10.10 

P
age 10



Minute 36, 13 
September 
2010 

Agreed that the scope of 
sustainability and climate 
change be clarified by the 
Director for Development & 
Regeneration. 
 

Work Programme Anthony 
Payne 

The Business Manager for Development and 
Regeneration informed the Panel at their 18 October 
2010 meeting that a response to this question would 
be provided at 8 November 2010 meeting.  

8 Nov 
2010 

Minute 45 
(xviii),  18 
October 2010 

Agreed the verbal briefing 
report would be emailed to the 
Democratic Support Officer in 
order to be circulated to all 
members of the Panel. 
 

CIP 12 – 
Delivering 
Sustainable 
Growth 

Anthony 
Payne 

The briefing report was emailed to Panel members 
on 21.10.10 

 

Minute 48 (xvii) Agreed the Assistant Director 
for Economic Development 
would update members on the 
prime tourism assets which 
were currently under utilized. 
 

Tourism/Visitor 
Strategy and 
Place 
Management 

David 
Draffan 

  

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Board 
 

Date/min 
number 

Resolution / 
Recommendation 

Explanation / Minute Response Explanation 

P
age 11



Minute 37, 
Quarterly 
Scrutiny 
Report / 
Review 

Recommended to the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board 
that the format and 
layout of future reports 
be amended to add 
interest and better 
highlight effective 
scrutiny. 
 
 

The Panel considered the quarterly reports 
currently did not effectively show how 
scrutiny added value. 

Agreed that – 

1.there should be 
consistency in the way 
Members were 
addressed across all 
reports; 

2.the format and 
content of the quarterly 
reports be reviewed.  
Panel Chairs, in liaison 
with Lead Officers, to 
work toward developing 
a new and interesting 
format and style for 
future reports, 
examples of which to be 
trialled when the next 
quarterly update s were 
due. 

 

 

Minute 43, 
Community 
Events and 
Road 
Closure 
Policy Task 
and Finish 
Group 
Update 

Recommended that 
the list of 
recommendations as 
set out in the final task 
and finish group report 
be submitted to the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board. 

The Community Events and Road Closure 
Policy Task and Finish Group report has 
been completed and therefore sent to the 
27.10.10 Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board.  

  

 
Grey = Completed (once completed resolutions have been noted by the panel they will be removed from this document) 
 
Red = Urgent – item not considered at last meeting or requires an urgent response 

P
age 12



 
 
GROWTH & PROSPERITY OVERVIEW SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Briefing Note:  Government Policy Changes 
 
Nov 2010 
 
1. Preventing Homelessness Grant 2011/12 – 2015/16 
 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 
announcement; 
Because of the excellent value for money secured from homelessness grant 
and the key role it plays in supporting the vulnerable, Ministers have decided 
to protect this grant, holding it at this year’s level of investment this year which 
totals £100million.  Ministers attach particular priority to work to prevent single 
homelessness and rough sleeping. 
 
As part of work to simplify funding for local authorities, Preventing 
Homelessness Grant will be paid as Area Based Grant from April 2011.  This 
grant will be paid directly to all local housing authorities including district 
councils.  Smaller funding lines for housing management activities such as 
fraud and under-occupation will also be rolled into this single Preventing 
Homelessness Grant.  The total grant funding over the next 4 years will 
exceed £400 million:  £109m in 2011/12, £109m in 2012/13, £108m in 
2013/14 and £107m in 2014/15. 
 
We have carefully reviewed the funding we retain at national level to support 
work with the voluntary sector, so that we can allocate as much as possible to 
local authorities.  £19m each year will be retained nationally, with a total of 
£90m in 2011/12, £90m in 2012/13, £89m in 2013/14 and £88m in 2014/15 
being allocated to local authorities through Area Based Grant.  By 
comparison, we only allocated £55m in grant to local authorities at the 
beginning of the current financial year.  Detailed allocations by authority are to 
be published as part of the local government finance settlement in early 
December.  I hope that this information will help you to start planning your 
resources for future years.   
 
Other key elements of the settlement which will impact on your work include: 
 

• Cuts to the Supporting People programme have been minimised, with 
£6 billion to be invested and a gradual reduction of 12% over the next 4 
years.   

• Supporting People funding will be rolled into formula grant as part of 
measures to simplify local government funding. 

• Capital funding totalling £37.5m has been secured to launch a second 
round of the Places of Change hostels improvement programme, with 
this additional investment starting in April 2012. 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



• More than £200m has been secured to continue the Mortgage Rescue 
Scheme to support vulnerable homeowners and prevent homelessness 
as a result of repossession. 

• CLG has protected funding for Council budgets and spending on 
frontline services.  CLG is reducing revenue funding for Local 
Government by 22%, compared with 33% for CLG as a whole. 

 

2. Planning for Schools Development 

I wish to draw your attention to a public consultation on 'Planning for Schools 
Development', which the Government launched on 14 October. 

This consultation document invites views on the Government's proposals to 
make changes to the General Permitted Development Order (GPDO) to give a 
permitted development right for change of use planning permission for 
schools development,to complement the Government's 'free schools' policy.  
This consultation follows the Ministerial Statement made to Parliament by the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government on 26 July.   

The consultation document is available at the attached link:  
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningandbuilding/planningsch
oolsconsultation.  

The closing date for responses is Friday, 10 December 2010.   

 

Page 14



��������	
���
�	������	����	�	���������	�����
�	 ��

���������	
�����
���

�	���	�
����	������	�� ��	��������	��������	���	
�������	���	�������	�!	��
���
����	��������"	�����	��	
���	��
�
�����	�����	���	�����#	$�
	�������"	��	����
�
������	����	������	��	%���	�	�������	!�
	��������	
�������	�����������"	����	%����
	&������	�������"	
��
�����	���	���
����	������	��	����������	!���������"	
�����	���	����	
�����	���&��������	���	�
�����	���
	
������'	���"	��	�	�����	�!	���
������	��
�	����	�����	
(�%�	���	���������	��	���	����"	����	���	
�����������	�!	���	�������	��������"	��������	���	
�����
����#	)�	���"	���
�!�
�"	%�	���	��
���	����	%����	
�	
����	�!	����������	�������
	��	�	������	!������	���#�

�����
�������
�
���
������

��	��������	
��������	!���	��������	�%���	��������	
��	�	�����"	���	����	��	���
	���	���
���	��
���	�	
���%�
	�!	��
����	�����!������	�
���#	���
�	��	��	
���
��	������	�������	�����	�
	�������
	
����������	��
�����	��
���	��������	�������#	����	
��
�����"	�� �	������	��
�"	�
�	�
������	��	�	������	
�������
	��	����	��!!�
���	��������	%�	����	
�
�����������#	���	����	��	��
������	��	%����	
�����
�������	��������	���	��� ���	��	�	�������	
�����"	�������	���	�������
�	��
�����"	������	�����	
�
�	������	����	�
�	%����	���
�����#	*�����
�	������	
���	���������	�
��	����	�	
������%��	����	����	�!	
���	����	���	���
�	��	�����	��	%����	��	���	��������	
������
	%���#		

�������

������	����	��	�������!����	������������	�	�������	
!
�����
 	���	����������	���	��!
���
����
�	��	
����	���	��
�	��%������	������	�!	%�������	���	�!	
��
���+�	��(�
	����
!
���	������#	,���	��(�
	
�������	���	�����������	�
�	��
����	������
��	�
	��	
�
��
���	���	���	�������	��	���	����	�
�	����%��#	
���
�	�
�	����
	��
�������	��	�����	�
����	���	
�������"	������"	�������"	�
�����
�	���	�����
�#	
������	������
���	�!	���	-����	.����������	
$
�����
 	�����	����	��	��	�
��
������	��
�����	���	
��	��	����	��	�	��������	�������
#	/�����
"	���	����+�	
��

���	�
�!���	����	���	����	����	�����	�!	��%�����"	
��	���	����������	��	��	���	����	���	���	��!!��������	
���
��
����
���	�
	� �����	��	���	
����	�
���#	$�
	
��������"	���!�����������	��	�����!�������	����
	����	
���	
�������	���	��������	���
���'	��������������	���	
����	��	����
	
��
�������	��	������
���"	�����
	
�!!�����"	�
�!��������	���	���������	�����������"	��	
����	��	��	���		!������"	)�	���	����
	%�������	
������
���	������!�������'	���
�	��	��	���
�

��
����������	��	��%���	�����
	����������"	�����	


�����	����������	�
����	���	%���	��	��
������	
��
 '	������	���	��� ���	� ����"	
���������	���	
���%�
�	�!	������	�
�	� �����	��	-����	0	���	�%���'	
��	����	�����
�������	���
��	!�
	�����	������	�����	
����	�����
	���������	���	���	�	�����
�������	���	
�
���	�����	�����	���
�	�	�����	��	�	�����	�!	
�����
���	���	������	�!	���	�����	�������	���	
�
����������#	)�	��	���	��
����	����	���	����	����	
�������	���	����
��	����������	���
����	��	����"	
������	���������	����	����	(���	����	���	����	�	

���"	���	�	���	����	������	��	���	�����������	�!	
����	���
����	�!	��	��	��	%�	���	�������"	��%
���	
����
!
���	����	����	�������	����	������
���	���	�	
��
���	�����
��	�!!�
#	

�������

��	/�����	���	���
����	��
���	���	����������	����	
��!�	����������	���
������	���	���	��������	��	1�#2	
���
�	!�
	�����	���	34#1	���
�	!�
	���"	�����	��	�	
������	��������	�!	���	�����
	���	���	(���	�%���	���	
��������	���
���	!�
	�����	51�#1�
�6	���	�	%����	
����	!�
	���	533#3�
�6#	/�����	���&��������	!����
�	
��
�����	��	��������	���	�������
	����	�
���"	
�����������	����������"	�������	&������	���	
���
�������	������	����
����	�����
��	�
����	���	
�����
�	%�����
�	�!	���	����"	����	��������	�������	
��	��������	��
�����#	��	���	���
���	���
�	��	�	��	
���
	���	%������	�����%��
�����	��	���	���	���	
%�����	���	�!	���	�����
��#	7���	�����
���	���	
%�����	���	���	��8	�!	�
���	���	���	��	3	���
�	!�
	
���	���	���
��	9	���
�	!�
	�����#	/�����	��	���	
����	��	�����!�������	��
��	����	���	��������	���
���	��	

������������������������
�

����������� �
��

	n� ���	�
����	������	��	����	�� ��	��������	��������	���	��	���	
%�	���	��
���	����	%����	�	
����	�!	����������	�������
#	

n� ���	����	��	�������!����	������������	�	�������	!
�����
 	���	
����������	���	��!
���
����
�	��	����	���	��
�	��%������	������"	
%��	���	��

���	�
�!���	����	���	�����	����	��%�����	��	��	���	
����	��	��	���	��!!��������	���
��
����
���	�
	� �����	��	���	
����	
�
���#	

n� /�����	��	���
�����	%��	������	���&��������	�
�	����	���	�
�	
��� ��	��	�	
����	�!	����
	���&��������	����	����	��	�����
��	
�
����	���	�����
�	����	�!	���	����#	

n� �����������	����������	��	���
�����	����"	%��	���
�	��	�����
	
���������	��	
���������	���	����	�����
��	��	����
	������	���	
��
!�
�����	�
����	����������	&����!��������	�����	%�	%����
#	

n� ���	�������
�	���	���������	�����
	��	��������	��	���	��	��
��	
��	��	�����
�%��	������	��	�	����	����	���
�	��	�� ���	��	%�	
���
������	�������	����	��	��#	

n� ���	����	�������
�	�
�	�!���	�����	����	%�	����	��������	��	
����	������"	%��	���
�	��	��	���
��	�������	�����	���	�������
	
����������	��
�����	��
���	��������#		

n� ���
�	��	��

�����	��	
����
��	����	!�
	���	-��	����
���	������"	
!������	���	������"	�����	���
�	��	�
�����	�
����
�	��	���	
��
�	�������	
����
���	���	%�	����	��
���	���	��
���
����	���	

�� �	���	�������	��������	

Agenda Item 7Page 15



��������	
���
�	������	����	�	���������	�����
�	 ��

�3	�!	���	9�	�����
�����	������	������
���#	$�
	
�������"	���������	
����	!�
	��� ���"	�������	������	
���	�%�����	��	������	�
�	��
��	����	���
���'	
��������	��������	��	������
"	��	��	���������	�%�����#	
�������	�
�������	���	��������	�����	!�
	�������	

������	��
�	�
�	%���	�����
	����	���
���#	��
��	
������	!
��	�����
"	���
�	�������	���	��
� �	�
�	
!������"	������	���	�����	�!	���������	��������	�
�	
�������	���	�������	��	�������#	���	�
���
����	�!	
���	����������	����	��	����
��	��	%����	���
���"	%��	��	
�
�����	����
������	���	���
�	�
�	�����&������	

�����	�������	!�
	��
�	��� ����#	

��!�"
���� �

�#	��������	��	�	�����
�������	��!�	����	����	
�����
��	��	����
	�
%��	����
%������"	����	!������	
���
���	�
���"	��
������
��	��&��������	�
���"	����	��	
���!�	�!	���	!
��	��������"	��������	%�
���
�	���	

�%%�
�#	:!!������	��� ��	��	���	�����	����	�������	
���	�������	
������	�
�%�������	!�
	���	����	����	
�
�� ������"	�������	
������	��������	���	�!!�����	
����	��	������	��������	���	��������	�%���	����	
������#	*�������	�������	���	��
���	���	
������	���
	
���	����	!��	���
�"	������	���	����	�����	��
!�
��	
���
��	�������	���	��������	�����
�����	�
���	!�
	
�������	
������	�
����#	7�����	��������	���	
�
�� ������	������	��	���	�������	���	������"	
���
�	��	��

�����	��	���
��	���������	���
����	��	
���
������	��	�
	(����	�������������	��	�����#	���
�	
��	�	��
���	!����	��	��!����
����	�����
��	���	������	
���	�����
����	���	����	�����
�%��	��	�����������#	
���
�	�
�	���������	��������	�!	��
���
����	
��
 ���	��	
�������	��	���
�������	���	�
��������	
���������	������"	���
�	���	����	
�������	�	�
���	!���	
����
	���	!�
��
	;��	����������#	��!����
����	����	
������	%�	�	�����
�"	��
������
��	��	�	����	�!	��%���	
�����
	���%�� �"	���	���
�	�
�	��
��	���%�
�	�!	
�����
��	���	�����	������	��	��
�	�
	����	�����	
�
��������	�����#	���	����
������	��	
���������	�����	
���	���	����	���	����
����	�	��(�
	������	��	���	
����������	�!	�����#	�����!������	
������	!�
	�����	
�����
�	����	����	����
	��%���	��
�����	��	��������"	
������	���	��	����	����	����	��������	!���
��#	
�������	���	%���	��������	�
����	������	��������	
���	���	����	���	%���	�!!�������	�������	��	<���+	!�
	
�������	!�
	����	���
�"	������	��	��	
���������	����	
���	����+�	���������	����	����	��	%�	�������	��	�	
��������	���#	���	�������
�	���	���������	�����
"	
������	�� ���	����	�
��
���	!
��	���	������������"	
��	���	��	���������	��	��	�����
�%��	������	����
����	
��	���	�����	7���!����	�����	���	=�������	�����	�!	
���	���
�	�����
#	����	�����	��	%�	����	��	���	
�������	�!	���	��������	�
���	!�
	�	%����
	
���	!�
	���	
�����
#	

�

��

�$	���	����	���	�	�����
��	��
�����	���	��	�
����	��	
���
���	���	�����
��	���	���
����	�!!�
	��
����	���	
�����������	�!	�����������	�� �	���	-�!�	;���
�"	

7�
��	;��	%��	���	��(�
	������	�� �	���	����
��	0��	
������
��
�	���	>
�����	�
�	����#	���	�
������	
������
���	�����
	��	���	�!	���	���	�
��
���	�
����	
�����
�#	>���	���	?����
����	�!	��������	���	;���	
;������	�
�	!������	�����
��	��	%�������	���	� ����#	
���
�	��	�	��
���	!����	��	�����������	����������	
���	���
�����	���
����	����
�������"	������	
�
��
���	����	���	�������	%�������	�
��
����	��	
�!!�����	%�	��

���	��������	���%�� �#	����������"	
�������
	����	��!����
����"	��	�����	��	%�	�	�
��
���	
!�
	���	���	���������	����
�����#	�
��
���	����	
�����������	����������	���	%���	����	���	�����	��	
%�	����������#	���	��
��	@��
�	$���������	�����"	
A��	�����	�	���	0	����	���	���������	��	���
���'	���	
����	����	%����
	����	����������	!�
	�������	B	C;���	
�D�;"	%��	��	%����	���	��������	���
���	����	�������	
���	,����	�
�	��������#	��������	���	����
�����	
����������	���	���	%���	��

����"	��	��	�����	
�����!�����'	�����	��
��	������������	���	��
!�
�	%���#	
;����
�������	���	���%�
	�!	�����	������	�
�	
�����	����	�����
	���������	����	����
�����	����	
����
	������	���	 ������	�
	���
������	�����	���	
��
����	����	����	&����!��������	��	
���������	��	
�������
�#	���	����	�����	����	���� 	���	��	�����
��	
����
����������	��	����������	���	����
	�����
�"	
�����	���	��%������	���	����
�	��	
����	����
������#		

%����
���

�&���������	��
!�
�����	��	����
����	����	���	
!�������	�������	����	��	������	%�	�����	����	���	

����
��	����������	�������	�!	���	���2	?��	�!	

����
���	����������	����	���	�������	

�&��
������	��
���	����	�!	���	��
���
�	���������	
E	�#�#	�
���
�	;�
�	�
���	5�;�6"	;������"	������	���	
$�
�	���	
�����	��
����#	)�	���	��

���	�������	���
�	
��	�� ���	��	%�	�	���
��
	!����	��	���	����	!�
	
!�
���
	���������	(����	�������������	��������"	
���
��	��
����	�
�������	���	�����
�	!��������"	��	�	
�����	�!	��
�	�!!������	������
�"	���
����	�����	!�
	
�����	���	����	�������#	���	!�
��	�
�!�	�!	��	
����������	����	!�
	���	����	���	%���	���������"	
������	���
�	��	��	-��	
����
��	����	��	����	����	
�����	�������	���	��
������	���	�!	
����
���	�� �	
������"	������	���	!������	��
���	���	��
���
����#	
���
�	��	�	������	�!	����"	����
���	�����	��������	
���	��������	��
�������	���	�����	��
���	���	��������#	
����	�
�"	������
"	���	������	�������	��	����
	
����������"	���	�������	����
������
�	����	���	��	
���	������	�������
���	���
��	����	�����	�%(�������#	
���!!	��
���	����	!
��	����	��%���	��������"	������	
����������	����	��������	!�������"	�����	����	���!!	��	
���	!���	����	�
�	%����	��!!��������	��������	��	���	
���
�������	������#	����	������	%�	����	��	���	
�������	�!	��
���
�	�������	��	��	��
�	����	����	
������%��	
����
���"	����	����������	���
��������	
�� ���	��	%�	������#�	
	
.�������	�������F	G�������	$
�"	������H��
!�
�����H	��
���
�����"	
��������	;���	;������	��3B�	9�0�00'	(�������#!
�I��������#���#� 	

Page 16



Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny 

Work Programme 2010/11 

 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

            

Growth & Regeneration             

Director briefing on priorities and delivery 
programmes 14           

Written update on Government Policy 
changes  12  13 18 8  10  7 4 

Review of Sub regional Growth 
Governance arrangements and 
Programme Board delivery plans 

       10    

Local Investment Plan        10    

Strategic Housing            

Private Sector Housing Peer Review – 
Improvement Plan  12          

Twice Yearly Plymouth Community Homes 
– progress report on delivery of transfer 
promises.(GPOSP host presentation to all 
members of the council) 

 12    8      

Housing Strategy Issues and Options 
Paper        10    

Post implementation review of Devon 
Home Choice       8      

            

Agenda Item 12Page 17



 
 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

Economic Development            

LSP Wealthy theme group minutes and 
updated themed action plans 14   13 18   10  7  

Tourism/Visitor Strategy and Place 
Management      18       

Worklessness          7  

Transport & Highways            

LTP3 (15 year Strategy and 3 year 
Implementation plan)     13  8  10    

Equality of opportunity planning and 
progress (new name for Accessibility 
Planning) 

   13  8      

Eastern Corridor Briefings  12  13        

Community Events/ Road Closures; initial 
report on work in progress to improve 
event safety and policy development for 
recovery of costs 

 12          

Planning Services 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Local Development Framework Annual 
Monitoring Report 
 

   

 

 

 

 

10 

 
 

  

S106 Revenue; (September) Initial report 
outlining latest situation regarding revenue 
(October) Follow up presentation by 
Officers. 

   
13 
 

 
18 

 

 

 

   

Port of Plymouth Study; presentation on 
initial findings  

  
12 

 

 

 

 

 

10 

   

Page 18



 
 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

Future Waste Disposal 

   

 

 

 

 

 

   

Waste PFI (Joint scrutiny 
 PCC/Torbay/Devon) 

  
16/
18 

 
  

 
  

 

 

   

Other Topics not yet included in work 
programme 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Enterprise and Skills 
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

Commercial Property Asset Management 
Strategy 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

Joint Finance and Performance Monitoring 
including LAA Performance Monitoring 
(subject to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board referring issues to the 
Panel) 

   

 

 

 

 

 

   

Monitor CIPs that the Panel is responsible 
for – 
 
CIP 5 (Providing better and more 
affordable housing) 
 
CIP 10 (Disposing of waste and increasing 
recycling) 
 
CIP 11 (Improving access across the city) 
 
CIP 12 (Delivering sustainable growth) 
 
CIPs have been replaced with four 
priorities and terms of reference will be 
amended to reflect changes. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
12 
 
 
21 
 
 
12 
 

 

 
 
 
13 
 
13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
18 

8 
 
 
 
 
 
8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

10 
 
 
 
 
 
10 
 
10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Quarterly Scrutiny Reports 
   

13 
 

 
 
 10 

  
7 

 

Task and Finish Groups (brought 
forward) 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Highways Maintenance (including 
Transport Asset Management Plan) 

  
 

 
  

 
 8/ 

17 

 
7  

   

Page 19



 
 

Work programme 
 J J A S O N D J F M A 

Community Events and Road Closure 
Policy 

   
26  

 
6  

 
 

   

Driving Speeds on the Hoe (held pending 
Councillor Call for Action) 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

South West Devon Waste Partnership 
(Joint Scrutiny Review)  

  
 

16/
18  

 
 

 
 

   

 
Key 
 
New item 
 

Page 20


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 TRACKING RESOLUTIONS AND FEEDBACK FROM THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD
	6 WRITTEN AND VERBAL UPDATE ON GOVERNMENT POLICY CHANGES
	7 THE PLYMOUTH REPORT
	12 WORK PROGRAMME

